
From: Bearden. Elizabeth (Comorates) 
FOIA Resource To: 

Subject: [External_Sender] NEW FOIA REQUEST 
Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:45:53 PM Date: 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and 45 C.F.R § 5, et seq., I am 
writing to request _copies of all documents reflecting the outcomes of any RAM license audit 
of all nuclear phannacies located in West Virginia or servicing West Virginia healthcare 
providers conducted between 2005 arid 2019, including but not limited to: 

1. Cardinal Health 

1 Syncor Drive, Huntington, WV 25705 

2. Cardinal Health 

' 449 Adams Avenue, Suite.I, Huntington, WV 25701 

3. Tri-State Area Nuclear 

449 Adams Avenue, Suite 1, Huntington, WV 25701 

4. Cardinal Health 

34 New Hope Rd., Suite 4, Princeton, WV 24740 

5. Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy 

115 Dingess St., Barboursville, WV 25504 

6. Pharmalogic 
109 Platinum Dr. Suite A, Bridgeport, WV 26330 

7. Pharmalogic 
9 W. Benedum Industrial Park, Bridgeport, WV 26330 

8. Pharmalogic 

5842 B Davis Creek Rd., Barboursville, WV 25504 



9. Blue Ridge Isotopes 

1630 Midland Rd., Salem, VA 24153 

10. Cli.tlical Pharmacy Services Inc. 

101 Dillon Ct, Gray, TN 37615 

Please provide the documents requested in electronic format and note that I am willing to pay 
any necessary fees. · 

This information is not being sought for commercial purposes. If you will not able to provide 
copies of the records requested within 30 days ofthis request, please advise as to when these 
records will be made available; If you intend to deny this request, in whole or in part, please 
cite each specific exemption that you believe justifies your refusal of access. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request. 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth Bearden 
Sr. Manager 
Thomson Reuters Court Express 
P: 202-377-6907 
F: 888-737-2640 
1333 H Street NW, Suite 700E 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
elizabeth.bearden@thomsonreuters.com 
thomsonreuters.com 




